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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); 'Nadiah Rumenia'; 'Natalie Lee'

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLN 9128R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SHA 6524A AND SLN 

9128R ON 02.12.2017

Dear all, 

 

We are acting for the property damaged for our client, Grab Rentals Pte Ltd who is the owner of the vehicle. 

 

We enclosed our LOD which claiming for COR, LOR and admin fees excluding the loss of earnings.   

 

Thank you for your attention. 

 

Aside to Vic, could we close the matter at $5872.45. 

 

Best regards, 

Sharon Ow (p)   

 

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 2:41 PM 

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLN 9128R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLU 8275T AND SLN 9128R ON 16/01/2018 

 
How you arise $5870.00.  Is this for this case? 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 4:41 PM 

To: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) 

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLN 9128R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLU 8275T AND SLN 9128R ON 16/01/2018 

 
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our 

Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we offer a global sum of $5,870.00 (all in) to settle your client’s 

claim. 

 

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV then forward back to us the original signed hard copy for 

payment processing. 

 

The above amount is to be made payable to PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD. 

 

Thank you. 
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"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 

in any other related matters.  

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 27 April, 2018 6:05 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: Your Ref: SLN 9128R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLU 8275T AND SLN 9128R ON 16/01/2018 

 

  
Dear Vic, 

Refer to the above accident. 

It appears that the accident was caused by your insured.  Enclosed documents to substantiate our client’s property 

damaged claim as our client had authorized us to quantify, to act and to reach settlement within 6 weeks on their 

behalf: - 

Please reply. 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

Sharon Ow(co) 
 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Alvin Low 

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

51 Defu Lane 10 

Singapore 539216 

 

Tel          :   6858 1846 

Fax          :  6487 6070 

Email       : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg 
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On Sat, Feb 3, 2018 at 3:28 PM, Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Your Ref: SLN 9128R                                                                 “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” 

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18001253/Uhb3      

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLU 8275T AND SLN 9128R ON 16/01/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear 

subject to the BOLA guideline settlement. 

  

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of 

repair to your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is 

subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ 

LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor. 

  

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement. 

  

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
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Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

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

  

  

 


